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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP# 202407145 Case Management Services for Indigent Defendants & Juveniles


	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Maine Commission on Public Defense Services

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	January 29, 2025

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	January 31, 2025

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	February 17, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	1A: Page 5
	The RFP is seeking Case Management services for indigent defendants and juveniles. Is Maine seeking services to implement a new Case Management system via this or a separate RFP?

	
	Answer

	
	PDS is not seeking services to implement a new case management system. 


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	1A: Page 5
	What is the Case Management System (CMS) tool/platform/software that is being used currently?

	
	Answer

	
	defenderData by Justice Works.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	1A: Page 5
	Is a new CMS tool planned and if so, will it be procured separately?

	
	Answer

	
	There are currently no plans for a new CMS tool. 


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1C: Page 6
	Can a bachelor’s degree be substituted for years of experience?

	
	Answer

	
	No. 


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section 8, Page 7
	The RFP states it anticipates making three awards. Does the commission anticipate one award per region?

	
	Answer

	
	No geographic lines have been drawn. PDS anticipates making up to three statewide awards. A single bidder may receive multiple awards, if they demonstrate that they have sufficient resources to fulfill multiple contracts. If three awards are made and geographic zones can be agreed upon, then that will be negotiated in the contract phase.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section K, Page 8
	The RFP references mitigation services. Would the commission expand on these expectations?

	
	Answer

	
	Mitigation services include some or all of the following: 

1. Interviewing clients, their supports, and potential witnesses. 

2. Gathering documents, photos, letters, and records using various means. 

3. Generating thorough mitigation reports.

4. Creating videos or other demonstratives. 

5. Assisting attorneys in preparing their clients to testify. 




	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I, Section D (Contract Term) and Section E (Number of Awards), Page 7
	How will workloads for defendants and juveniles be divided among awarded contractors, and are there specific regional assignments?

	
	Answer

	
	No geographic lines have been drawn. PDS anticipates making up to three statewide awards. A single bidder may receive multiple awards, if they demonstrate that they have sufficient resources to fulfill multiple contracts. If three awards are made and geographic zones can be agreed upon, then that will be negotiated in the contract phase.


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Scope of Services and Part IV, Section IV (Cost Proposal), Pages 9 and 14
	Will contractors be reimbursed for expenses related to mitigation investigations (e.g., obtaining records, creating videos)?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes. 


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Scope of Services and Part IV, Section IV (Cost Proposal), Pages 9 and 14
	Please clarify if travel costs will be separately reimbursed from the hourly rate?

	
	Answer

	
	Successful bidders will be reimbursed the applicable State of Maine mileage reimbursement rate in effect on the date of travel, in addition to the hourly rate. 


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Scope of Services, Page 9
	For mitigation services, what level of access will contractors have to client files, court records, or other confidential information?

	
	Answer

	
	The level of access to confidential information contractors have will vary by client and attorney. The expectation is that attorneys—after obtaining client consent—provide contractors with all the information needed to carry out the contractors’ tasks. 
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